Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Brian Agukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 9:04 AM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Cc: ‘Leslie Payette'; "Tommy Owlijoot’

Subject: RE: 1BR-SAR0607 Renewal Application - Indian and Northern Affairs Canada - CAM-F

Sarcpa Lake Project

Good morning Phyllis;

Please be informed above listed project proposal falls outside the boundaries of an approved land use plan. No
NPC conformity determination will be required.

Any questions, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

----- Original Message-----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2008 4:17 PM

To: 'Natalie Plato’

Cc: Amy Liu; Andrea Cull; Andrew Keim ; Carl McLean; Carson Gillis; Dave Hohnstein ; David Abernethy ;
Deon Bridge ; Don Carr; Earle Baddaloo ; Froydis Reinhart; George Hakongak; Helen Yeh ; lan Rumbolt;
Jeannie Ehaloak ; Jeffrey Holwell ; Joelle Tessier Gagne; Joshua Gladstone ; Julian Lim; Julie Ross; Keith
Morrison; Kevin Buck; Land Officer2 QIA; Lands@gqia.ca; Leslie Payette; Lewis Gidzinski; Loubert,Marie
[Yel]; Matthew Akavak; Mifflin, Mike; Myra Robertson; Patricio Fuentes; Peter Kusugak ; Peter Workman;
Robert Eno; Rosemary Kilpatrick; Salamonie Shoo; Spencer Dewar ; Stacey Lambert; Stephen Bathory;
TrenholmT@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Wanda Joy ; Wiles, Simon; Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk ; Brian Aglukark; Tommy
Owlijoot

Subject: 1BR-SAR0607 Renewal Application - Indian and Northern Affairs Canada - CAM-F Sarcpa Lake
Project

Please see attached letter requesting NPC Conformity, NIRB Screening and general review and comments on
the above project. The deadline for comments is September 26, 2008.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org



